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 TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson  

 FROM: Councilmember Brooke Pinto  

 RE: Requests for the May 16, 2022, Additional Legislative Meeting 

 DATE: May 10, 2023 

 

I request that the following measures be agendized for the May 16, 2023, Committee of 

the Whole and Additional Legislative Meeting. These measures were marked up by the Committee 

on the Judiciary and Public Safety on May 9, 2023, and have been filed with the Secretary. 

 

• PR25-76, the Deputy Mayor for Public Safety and Justice Lindsey Appiah Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023 

• PR25-115, the Director of the Office of Unified Communications Heather McGaffin 

Confirmation Resolution of 2023 

 

PR25-76 would confirm Lindsay Appiah as Deputy Mayor for Public Safety and Justice; 

Ms. Appiah currently serves as Acting Deputy Mayor. PR 25-115 would confirm Heather 

McGaffin as Director of the Office of Unified Communications; Ms. McGaffin currently services 

as Acting Director. Both PR25-76 and PR25-115 received a hearing by the Committee on March 

15, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions regarding these measures, please contact Michael Porcello, 

Committee Director, at 724-7808 or mporcello@dccouncil.gov. 

cc:    Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 


